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Memorandum
To: As per distribution list below
From: Emergency Services Coordinator

Chief Bushfire Control Officer
Subject: Extension of Prohibited Burning Period — 7 June 2024
Date: 27 May 2024

Distribution List

City of Armadale info@armadale.wa.gov.au

City of Rockingham council@rockingham.wa.gov.au

City of Cockburn customer@ cockburn.wa.gov.au

Shire of Serpentine Jarrahdale info @ sjshire.wa.gov.au o
DFES Communications Centre Comcen.Comcen2 @dfes.wa.gov.au
DFES - District Officer Terry.Wegwermer@dfes.wa.gov.au
City of Kwinana — Rangers rangers @ kwinana.wa.gov.au

Kwinana South Bushfire Brigade admin @ kwinanasouthbfb.org.au
Mandogalup Bushfire Brigade admin @ mandogalupbfb.org.au
Department of Biodiversity, Robert.campbell@dbca.wa.gov.au
Conservation and Attractions

BUSH FIRES ACT 1954
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EXTENSION OF THE RESTRICTED BURNING TIME
City of Kwinana

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with sections 17 and 18 of the Bush Fires
Act 1954, the Restricted Burning Time for the City of Kwinana has been extended
from 0001hrs 18t June to 2359hrs on 7" June 2024 inclusive, within the whole of the

district of the City of Kwinana.
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Peter Feasey Christopher Wells
MAYOR OF KWINANA CHIEF BUSH FIRE
CONTROL OFFICER
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